Parcel 2 — 2024 Waiver

I-195 REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF MINIMUM FIRST STORY HEIGHT WAIVER

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHERFEAS:

WHEREAS:

FOR PARCEL 2
November 6, 2024

Pursuant to the Rhode Island Special Economic Development District Enabling Act (the
“SEDD Act”), the Commission is charged with approving all plans for development
within the [-195 Redevelopment District; and

Pursuant to the SEDD Act, the Commission adopted a Development Plan on May 20,
2020 (the *“2020 Development Plan”) applicable to construction with the 1-195
Redevelopment District which 2020 Development Plan has been superseded by a
Development Plan adopted by the Commission on September 20, 2023 (the “2023
Development Plan™); and

Collage Development LLC (“Collage™), the proposed purchaser of Parcel 2, began the
design review process under the 2020 Development Plan; and

The Commission has received a design review application from Collage in which Collage
requests a waiver from the provisions of Section 2.3, Table 2.3-1 of the 2020
Development Plan with respect to minimum first story height for a non-residential use
(the “Waiver™), for so-called Building A; and

Utile, Inc. (“Utile™), the District’s design consultant, has determined that the Waiver is
appropriate and has recommended by letter dated November __, 2024, a copy of which
letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein by reference (the “Utile
Letter™) that the District grant the Waiver; and

At a public hearing held this date, following publication and notice to abutters as required
by applicable law, the Commission heard presentations by Collage and Utile with respect
to the Waiver.

NOW, THEREFORE, acting by and through its Commissioners, the District hereby resolves as

follows:

RESOLVED: That the District hereby (a) finds that, given the geography of Parcel 2, enforcement of

the minimum first story height regulations for a non-residential use contained in the 2020
Development Plan would preclude the full enjoyment by the owner of a permitted use
and amount to more than a mere inconvenience, (b) adopts the recommendations
contained in the Utile letter with respect to the Waiver and (c) grants the Waiver.

%

~ Marc A. Crisafulli, Chairperson
November , 2024




utile

EXHIBIT A

UTILE LETTER

Noveniber 6, 2024

Caroline. Skunclk; Execullve Director
1-198 Redevelopment Dsfrlet ¢ ommission
228 Dyer Streat, Fourth Flgor,
Pravidence, Rl 02903

RE: Pareel 2 - Walver for Minlmum Flrst Story Helght (Building A - North
Bullding)

Daar Caroline,

Utile, the |-195 Radévelopment District's Urbem Design and Pianning consultani,
rgeommends ihal the Gommisgion grani awaiverto the Minimum Flrst story Helght
for Bullding A (e hath building) of Lrbénica’s propesal for Rarcel 2 for tha reasons
deseribad halow, '

The Commlsslon preuviously grantéd a walver to the-Minlmum Flest Story Helght from
16" to 14’ for the south Bullding, The welver currently requested relates to the former
liva~work:units (nthe rorth dulldIng,

Recommandation to Grant New Weiver

Urbanlca’s proposal praviously Included live-woric units In the norlh buliding
consisling of commerclal ground floor an rasldenllal mezzaning sel bacl from the
oxtatior wall tolalling 18 Infelght. Urberilca fs now proposing to modlly the p!an for

these unite to have fully separate fioors = p eommercial ground floer withi & helght of
9 end = residential zacond floor with a Helghl of & {lotallng 48" inclusive of a 1*

allowance for floar thickness).

Lile regemmends: thet the Gormmisslon grarit a new walver allowing the Minimum
Flrgl Story Helghi (Table'2,3+1) for the former live-work unilg In the north bullding to
be reduged fram the 18' minifmurn first story helght requirad under the original
Developmeht Plan to & far the following ihres reasons:
. Balanging First Story Helght with Overall Buliding Helghl - Glven community
sensitivity o haight af this logetion, there Is & need to'balence first story
helght-with ovetall bullding helght, The proposed solutlon resulls In no
change to the overall building helgh and na. ¢hatigs 1o e combined hetght
of the first and gecond “wiezzaniné” floors of the live-work: unita,

2, Minimallmpact on Exlertor Elevation - Sincs the ground floar live-work unlts
wete orlghially ¢oncepiuallzed With “m ezzanine™ floors that wers visually
slghaled by exterlof window mulfloné and profecing cahoples. with continuous
floor fo celling windows; the subdlvision of these units Into two fully separate
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floors has no Impact on the exterlor perception, The proposed desfgn change
still gives the lluslon of an 18’ first story helght,
Conslstency with Updated Deyelopment Plan « Due to the signlficant grade
change and multiple buildings, the application of Minimum First Stary Helght
requirements as defined in the 2020 Development Plan is unclear and overly
complex. Howsver, Urbanica’s development praposal is generally consistent
with the 2023 Development Plan governing future development in the District,
which clarified tha applicatlon of Minimum First Story Helght.

As the dasign progresses in resolution, Utile recommends thaf the Urbanica team
devalop and share with the District a proactive approach o address two new design
guestlons ralsed by this change:

1.

How does the design address privacy and the exterlor look of the second
floor residential unite that now include floorto-celfing windows lining
accuplable interior residential space?

How does the design incorporate signage for the ground floor commerelal of
the Ilve/work units without nagatively Impaoting the design and experisnce of
the second floor rasidential units?

This should be addressed In advance of the Issuing of construction documents.

Please do not hesltate to reach out if you have questions or would like additional
Infarmation. :

Regards,

(4204~'"

Tim Love, Principal

Utite

1156 Kingston Street
Baston, MA 02111
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